From: Tavarez. lke

To: Patterson. Heather, EMNRD

Subject: COG - SRO

Date: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 8:50:41 AM
Attachments: SRO State Com #48H_Analysis Table 1.pdf

Here is an update on the remediation progress on the above referenced site. As shown in the
attached plat, Tetra Tech collected samples from the spill area prior to removal of the soil.

Referring to Table 1, the sampling results shows all impacted soil above the RRAL's have been
removed from the area. All of the excavated soil will be transported to proper disposal. As
discussed, the excavated areas will be backfilled with clean soil today. Tetra Tech will prepare a
closure report for your review. Let me know if you have any questions, thanks
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